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P
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(Implementing Agent):  UNDP
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Livio Xavier

From: Nadezda Liscakova

Sent: 01 February 2017 17:22

To: Alamgir Hossain; Livio Xavier

Cc: Nadda Chotiwichit

Subject: FW: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, CCCD PPG, project ID 00100851
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Alamgir and Livio,
Please for your information and action (below, the message from Daranee Tattakorn) and....Livio get better soon.
Best wishes,

nada

From: Daranee Tattakorn

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Felisberta Moniz da silva <felisberta.dasilva@undp.org>; Honorina Sarmento <honorina.sarmento@undp.org>;
Gil da Costa <gil.dacosta@undp.org>

Cc: Nadezda Liscakova <nadezda.liscakova@undp.org>; soekarno fernandes <soekarno.fernandes@undp.org>
Subject: RE: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, CCCD PPG, project ID 00100851

Dear CO colleagues,
The issue is that there is no kk budget in 2017 period. The full amount of $50,000 was in 2016.

| would suggest CO to zero out 2016 budget in Atlas and enter the same in 2017 period. Once this is completed,
please share 2017 AWP with Nada (Nadezda).

Below is budget in Atlas (but in 2016 period).

Ledger Group|Oper Unit| Fund | DeptID |Project Impl Agent|Budget Period| Budget
PAR_DP | TLS 62000| B0402 | 100851 1981 2016 50,000.00

Thank you & regards, Daranee

Daranee Tattakorn (Ms.)

Management and Programme Support Analyst
J UNDP-Global Environmental Finance

Bureau for Policy and Programme Support

3rd Floor United Nations Service Building
daranee tattakorn@undp.org
mﬂ Tel.: +66 (0)2 304 9100 ext. 2742

Rajdamnern Nok Avenue, Bangkok 10200, Thailand
Skype: daranee19

Empowered lives. www.undp.org Follow us: » YW@
Resilient nations,

From: soekarno fernandes

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Daranee Tattakorn <daranee.tattakorn@undp.org>; Nadda Chotiwichit <nadda.chotiwichit@undp.org>;
Nadezda Liscakova <nadezda.liscakova@undp.org>; Felisberta Moniz da silva <felisberta.dasilva@undp.org>;
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Honorina Sarmento <honorina.sarmento@undp.org>; Gil da Costa <gil.dacosta@undp.org>
Subject: RE: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, CCCD PPG, project ID 00100851

Dear Dara,
Thank you for the email,

Related to the budget for Project, | copy this email to my colleagues in CMSU unit and Head of Unit.

Best Regards,
Karno

Empowered lives. Resilient nations.

Soekarno Fernandes

Finance Analyst

United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)

UN House, Caicoli Street, P.O. Box 008, Dili, Timor-Leste
Office land line: +670 3311220, Mobile: +670 7723 1281
Email soekarno.fernandes@undp.org. skype: karno fernandes
Website: www.tl.undp.org

From: Daranee Tattakorn

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Nadda Chotiwichit <nadda.chotiwichit@undp.org>; Nadezda Liscakova <nadezda.liscakova@undp.org>
Cc: soekarno fernandes <soekarno.fernandes@undp.org>

Subject: RE: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, CCCD PPG, project ID 00100851

Dear Nadda,
Thank you ©

Dear Nada and Soekarno,
Let’s me revert to you. | have urgent PDR task that needs to provide information to Min Than by today.

Best regards, Daranee

From: Nadda Chotiwichit

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 8:19 AM

To: Daranee Tattakorn <daranee.tattakorn@undp.org>

Cc: soekarno fernandes <soekarno.fernandes@undp.org>

Subject: FW: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, CCCD PPG, project ID 00100851

Dear P Daranee,

Is there anything you can help them moving forward? Please contact them directly ©



Many thanks
Nadda

From: Alamgir Hossain

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:25 PM

To: Nadezda Liscakova <nadezda.liscakova@undp.org>; Livio Xavier <livio.xavier@undp.org>

Cc: Eva Huttova <eva.huttova@undp.org>; Honorina Sarmento <honorina.sarmento@undp.org>; Nadda Chotiwichit
<nadda.chotiwichit@undp.org>; Aung Myint Oo <aung.myint.oo@undp.org> ”

Subject: RE: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, CCCD PPG, project ID 00100851

Dear Nada,

My colleague Livio who is the concerned Programme Ma nager is out of office for last few weeks due to a medical
emergency. | will check to day and get back to you.

In terms of the project budget, there is no major changes envisioned, apart from the timeline. There were no
expenses in 2016 and all the expenses for this project will be in 2017. Distribution of budget will follow the same as
planned in the signed IP (page 6).

Best regards, Alamgir

From: Nadezda Liscakova

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 12:41 AM

To: Livio Xavier <livio.xavier@undp.org>; Alamgir Hossain <alamgir.hossain@undp.org>

Cc: Eva Huttova <eva.huttova@undp.org>; Honorina Sarmento <honorina.sarmento@undp.org>; Nadda Chotiwichit
<nadda.chotiwichit@undp.org>; Aung Myint Oo <aung.myint.co@undp.org>

Subject: RE: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, CCCD PPG, project ID 00100851

Dear Livio and Alamgir,

Don’t you need any money for CCCD PPG? Kindly send kked AWP (in no changes in the approved budget. Otherwise
please follow instructions in the email below).

Thank you very much,

Best wishes,

nada

From: Nadezda Liscakova

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Livio Xavier <livio.xavier@undp.org>; Alamgir Hossain <alamgir.hossain@undp.org>

Cc: Eva Huttova <eva.huttova@undp.org>; Honorina Sarmento <honorina.sarmento@undp.org>; Nadda Chotiwichit
<nadda.chotiwichit@undp.org>; Aung Myint Oo <aung.myint.oo@undp.org>

Subject: RE: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, CCCD PPG, project ID 00100851

Dear Livio and Alamagir,

Could you send kked AWP for the CCCD PPG, PIMS 57547 If you intend to make changes in the approved budget,
please send first the budget revision template (attached).

Thanks a lot and all the best,

nada

From: Daranee Tattakorn

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 9:12 AM

To: Livio Xavier <livio.xavier@undp.org>; Anna Sargsyan <anna.sargsyan@undp.org>; Aung Myint Oo
<aung.myint.oo@undp.org>; Nadda Chotiwichit <nadda.chotiwichit@undp.org>

Cc: Eva Huttova <eva.huttova@undp.org>; Alamgir Hossain <alamgir.hossain@undp.org>; Nadezda Liscakova
<nadezda.liscakova@undp.org>; Honorina Sarmento <honorina.sarmento@undp.org>

Subject: RE: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, PPGR, project ID 00100851
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Dear Livio,

Kindly note the status is changed to ongoing.

Status
Progect OO r00851 Crscriplion om‘wcmx‘t’ Develop
Effective Date fequente
» On Goiryg
Py ¥
intereat Calculaton
F as 300
Cammenty’ IARItenty COed - regarst rom Alampr HolLan
ceared by Anna Opered by surg-myrd 00 on 28
Nowermdes 2016

Best, Daranee

From: Livio Xavier

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 2:19 PM

To: Anna Sargsyan <anna.sargsyan@undp.org>; Aung Myint Oo <aung.myint.oo@undp.org>; Nadda Chotiwichit
<nadda.chotiwichit@undp.org>

Cc: Eva Huttova <eva.huttova@undp.org>; Alamgir Hossain <alamgir.hossain@undp.org>; Nadezda Liscakova
<nadezda liscakova@undp.org>; Daranee Tattakorn <daranee.tattakorn@undp.org>; Honorina Sarmento
<honorina.sarmento@undp.org>

Subject: RE: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, PPGR, project ID 00100851

Dear Anna,
Is there any news on the below issue from Nadda or Aung?

Thank you,
Livio

From: Anna Sargsyan

Sent: 28 November 2016 11:43

To: Aung Myint Oo <aung.myint.oo@undp.org>; Nadda Chotiwichit <nadda.chotiwichit@undp.org>

Cc: Eva Huttova <eva.huttova@undp.org>; Alamgir Hossain <alamgir.hossain@undp.org>; Nadezda Liscakova
<nadezda.liscakova@undp.drg>; Livio Xavier <livio.xavier@undp.org>; Daranee Tattakorn
<daranee.tattakorn@undp.org>; Honorina Sarmento <honorina.sarmento@undp.org>

Subject: RE: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, PPGR, project ID 00100851

Dear Nadda and Aung,
TLS CO has inadvertently closed PPG output 00100851. Could you please kindly re-open it as advised below?

Many thanks and kind regards,
Anna



Anna Sargsyan

Resource and Budget Specialist

Management Advisory Support Team

Bangkok Regional Hub, RBAP

United Nations Development Programme

3" Floor United Nations Service Building
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue, Bangkok 10200, Thailand
anna.sargsyan@undp.org

Tel.: +66 (0)2 304 9100 ext. 5268

http.//asia-pacific.undp.org Follow us: ﬂ Tﬂ@

From: Alamgir Hossain

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 5:58 AM

To: Nadezda Liscakova <nadezda.liscakova@undp.org>; Livio Xavier <livio.xavier@undp.org>
Cc: Eva Huttova <eva.huttova@undp.org>; Anna Sargsyan <anna.sargsyan@undp.org>
Subject: RE: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, PPGR, project ID 00100851

Dear Nadezda,

Thanks for the information. We will contact Anna on this.

Dear Anna,

Will you please look into this issue and let us know the way forward.

Best regards, Alamgir

From: Nadezda Liscakova

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 7:31 PM

To: Alamgir Hossain <alamgir.hossain@undp.org>; Livio Xavier <livio.xavier@undp.org>
Cc: Eva Huttova <eva.huttova@undp.org>

Subject: PIMS 5754, Timor Leste, PPGR, project ID 00100851

Dear Alamgir and Livio, .

My name is Nada Liscakova, and | am now helping Eva with NC, BUR and CCCD portfolio. If you look at the message
below, from Ms. Daranee Tattakorn, the financial analyst (MPSA) for RBAP, she noticed that your PPG for CCCD
project, PIMS 5754, is financially closed in Atlas. We suppose it was done by mistake. You are advised to contact Ms.
Anna Sargsyan (anna.sargsyan@undp.org), the RBAP Finance specialist, in order to re-open the PPG in Atlas.

Hereby, kindly send to us the Annual Workplan for ASL allocation, so that the PPG activities can start.

All the best and thanks a lot for your assistance.
Best wishes,
nada

From: Daranee Tattakorn
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 8:52 AM
To: Eva Huttova <eva.huttova@undp.org>




Cc: Nadezda Liscakova <nadezda.liscakova@undp.org>
Subject: RE: Request: Vanuatu CB2 PPG Project # 89412

Dear Eva,

I have found PPG PIMS 5754 (Timor Leste, Project ID 00100851) is financially closed this month. Since the IP
signature page just received (dated 21 Sep2016), | think the CO should financially close it by mistake.

Could you please review if this project is still valid? If it is valid, CO can request Ms. Anna Sargsyan, RBAP Finance
Specialist, at anna.sargsyan@undp.org to approve the re-open of the project.

Propect 00100841 __ASa 1o My Projects |
“Descriplon: Cross Cuttng Capacity Develop Program Processing Status:  Inactve
“Integration: UNDP1 L UN Deveiopment Programme Project Status: Frantaly Cined
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Thank you very much,
Best, Daranee




